

Installation Manual

For Models: AS450-2, AS500-2, AS600-2, AS750-2, AS1000-2, AS1500-2 NSF/ANSI Standard 40, Class I certified products only

Indiana February 2023



Table of Contents

TNI Approval Letter	3
A. Overview and Indiana Rules	4
B. Eco-Nest Aerobic Treatment Unit Components	5
C. Approved Contractor Supplied Equipment as Specified by the Certified Designer on the	
Approved OSS Plans	8
D. Installation Overview	9
E. Installation Procedure1	0
F. Installation Process - Bio Brushes1	1
G. Installation Process – Diffuser(s), Air Line and Air Compressor1	6
H. Installation Process – Aero-Alert Alarm2	2
I. Install High Water Alarm Float2	3
J. Securing Bio-Brush Ropes2	5
K. Installation of Outlet Filter	5
L. Startup Procedures	6
M. Diagnostic Techniques2	6
N. Indiana Authorized Providers2	9

TNI Approval Letter

A. Overview and Indiana Rules

This manual covers the six-(6) Eco-Nest NSF/ANSI 40 class I certified models listed in Table 1.

MODEL	DESCRIPTION	CERTIFICATION				
AS450-2	TWO-(2) CHAMBER AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT, 450 GPD	NSF/ANSI STANDARD 40 CLASS I CERTIFIED				
AS500-2	TWO-(2) CHAMBER AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT, 500 GPD	NSF/ANSI STANDARD 40 CLASS I CERTIFIED				
AS600-2	TWO-(2) CHAMBER AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT, 600 GPD	NSF/ANSI STANDARD 40 CLASS I CERTIFIED				
AS750-2	TWO-(2) CHAMBER AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT, 750 GPD	NSF/ANSI STANDARD 40 CLASS I CERTIFIED				
AS1000-2	TWO-(2) CHAMBER AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT, 1000 GPD	NSF/ANSI STANDARD 40 CLASS I CERTIFIED				
AS1500-2	TWO-(2) CHAMBER AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT, 1500 GPD	NSF/ANSI STANDARD 40 CLASS I CERTIFIED				

These Eco-Nest NSF/ANSI standard 40 aerobic treatment units have been approved in Indiana for new and replacement/repair installations. Indiana designs that incorporate Eco-Nest technology shall include the following

1. All system designers, installers and service providers must be Indiana Eco-Nest authorized. Training is available on a regular basis in Indiana through Aero-Stream's Authorized Representative.

2. System design must be in compliance with the manufacturer's manuals, Indiana Department of Health (IDOH) Rule 410 IAC 6-8.3 and 410 IAC 6-10.1, Indiana Standards for Aerobic Treatment Units (ATU).

3. Aero-Stream's TNI Approval Letter is included with this document. This approval can also be found at the IDOH website, <u>https://www.in.gov/health/eph/technology-new-to-indiana/</u> Contact IDOH for individual case by case design consideration and review and any applicable local health department policies and local ordinances.

4. Eco-Nest aerobic treatment units will only accept sewage as defined in 410 IAC 6-8.3-41 and in 410 IAC 6-10.1-38.

5. System design will stipulate that water softener backwash shall not enter the Eco-Nest aerobic treatment plant and be managed by an option approved by the IDOH rules.

6. System operation and maintenance (O&M) must be performed by an authorized service provider according to the requirements of the Aero-Stream Indiana O&M program.

7. Soil absorption system design shall meet or exceed the provisions of Rule 410 IAC 6-8.3 and Rule 410 IAC 6-10.1 and Indiana TNI standards for the specific soil absorption field technology. An Eco-Nest unit utilizing a conventional soil absorption field technology may qualify for a 33 percent reduction in absorption field sizing.

8. Please contact Aero-Stream or its Indiana Authorized Representative with questions or for additional component information.

Authorized Indiana Service Representative:

a. Terry's Sewer Service
8235 Lincoln St, Merrillville, IN 46410
Tammie Kilburn
219-756-5238
terryssewerservice@gmail.com

B. Eco-Nest Aerobic Treatment Unit Components

Remove and identify the product from the package and check for any missing or damaged parts. The images shown are representative only as this manual covers multiple models. The quantity of the components may vary-see detail for specific model information in model key boxes.

Handle the parts carefully! The air compressor and sintered stone diffuser(s) are especially fragile and can be easily damaged.

WARNING! Use sanitary gloves when working with septic system components, installing equipment into the septic system or handling any equipment that has come into contact with septic effluent. Wear protective eye gear at all times during the installation process. If installation is performed by personnel inside the tank, proper safety gear must be worn to avoid death or injury such as, but not limited to, breathing apparatus, dust mask, coveralls, gloves, safety glasses.





Figure 2, Kit Contents Overview (AS1000-2) PN 102860



Figure 3, Kit Contents Overview (AS1500-2) PN 102867

C. Approved Contractor Supplied Equipment as Specified by the Certified Designer on the Approved OSS Plans

1. Approved tank. The Eco-Nest aerobic treatment unit works in conjunction with a septic tank. The tank used for the Eco-Nest placement must be on the list of tanks approved by the manufacturer and listed with IDOH. The certified system designer is responsible to provide a complete OSS design including, but not limited to; tank specs, OSS components specs and drawings, soil absorption field layout, and drainage (if needed).

2. Four-(4) inch schedule 40 PVC pipe as required for the tank inlet and outlet.

3. Four-(4) inch schedule 40 PVC pipe connection fittings which are watertight and in compliance with Indiana rules.

- 4. 120 VAC-15A grounded outlet.
- 5. Outlet filter as required by Indiana Rule 410 IAC 6-8.3-64.

6. Silicone sealant (Must meet or exceed ASTM C-920).

D. Installation Overview



Figure 4, Installation Overview

1. The Eco-Nest AS450-2, AS500-2, AS600-2, AS750-2, AS1000-2, AS1500-2 systems use an aerobic process to treat the wastewater prior to dispersing into a soil absorption field.

2. The air compressor delivers a constant flow of air through the air line to the sintered stone diffuser(s). The diffuser breaks the air flow into micro-bubbles that allow oxygen to be dissolved into the water as the air bubble stream rises to the surface. The bio-brush clusters provide a media for attached growth bacteria. The attached growth bacteria stabilize the system during shock loading. The bio-brush clusters also filter particulate matter from the mixed liquid. An outlet filter in the outlet baffle as specified by Indiana Rule 410 IAC 6-8.3-64. prevents large objects from entering and clogging the soil absorption field.

3. Residual dissolved oxygen and suspended growth aerobic bacteria exit the tank through the outlet filter and pipe and enter the soil absorption field. The dissolved oxygen allows aerobic bacteria to live in the soil absorption field and promotes oxygen levels in the soil absorption field that reduce the formation of a biomat.

4. The AS450-2, AS500-2, AS600-2, AS750-2, AS1000-2, AS1500-2 systems are designed to treat residential strength wastewater. This includes human waste and moderate amounts of typical household cleaning products.

E. Installation Procedure

1.Obtain required state and local permits.

2.Install a state approved water-tight tank identified on the approved plans associated with the permit. The tank must meet the specifications of Table 2, Eco-Nest System Requirement.

Model Number	AS450-2	AS500-2	AS600-2	AS750-2	AS1000-2	AS1500-2			
Part/Drawing Number	102805	102928	102848	102854	102860	102867			
Tank Volume (Total)	900-1250	900-1250	1200-1650	1500-2100	1750-2500	2700-3750			
Chamber Volume (Nominal)	500	500	670	835	1000	1500			
Chamber Volume Range	450-625	450-625	600-825	750-1050	875-1250	1350-1875			
Compressor	AS1000 (ED:101)	AS1200 (ED:102)	AS1200 (ED:102)	AS1400 (ED:103)	2 - AS1200 (ED:102)	3 - AS1200 (ED:102)			
Max Liquid Level	72	72	72	72	72	72			
Min Liquid Level	38	38	38	38	38	38			
# of 102302 Diffusers @ = or >44 Liquid Level	1	1	1	1	2	3			
# of 120845 Diffusers @>38 & <44 Liquid Level	2	2	2	2	3	3			
Cluster configuration (W*D)	2* 3	2 * 3	3 * 3	3 * 4	3 * 5	4 * 5			
Aero-Alert Pressure/High Water Alarm	Yes	Yes Yes		Yes	Yes	Yes			
Gas Deflector	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes			

Table 2, Eco-Nest System Requirements

3.Install the Aero-Stream riser assembly per the riser instruction sheet.

4.If an existing tank is used, the following requirements must be met:

- a. The tank must meet the criteria listed in Table 2.
- b. Pump tank by a licensed contractor.
- c. Clean and confirm tank condition including water tightness.

5. Septic tank must contain an outlet filter housing/baffle for the installation of the outlet filter as required by Indiana Rule 410 IAC 6-8.3-64. The design for each tank manufacturer allows and the outlet filter housing design and installation based on the approved plans.

F. Installation Process - Bio Brushes

WARNING! Use sanitary gloves when working with septic system components, installing equipment into the septic system or handling any equipment that has come into contact with septic effluent. Wear protective eye gear at all times during the installation process. If installation is performed by personnel inside the tank, proper safety gear must be worn to avoid death or injury such as, but not limited to, breathing apparatus, dust mask, coveralls, gloves, safety glasses.



Figure 5, Single Bio-Brush Cluster

1. Figure 5 above represents a single bio-brush cluster. The brush cluster is comprised of a top float ring, center media fibers, & the bottom ballast ring. Bio-brush clusters will need to be connected at the base (bottom ballast ring) as shown in Figure 6 through Figure 13. The process of connecting the brushes and rings is best completed inside the tank.

TOP DOWN VIEW (Media fibers hidden for clarity)





Figure 8, AS750-2

Figure 9, AS1000-2

Diffuser Location

Figure 10, AS1500-2

2. Connect the black poly tubing together at base of bio-brush clusters as shown in Figure 11 by slipping provided Oetiker clamp over tubing & sliding tube onto barb fitting. Secure Oetiker clamps at joint as shown in Figure 12 and Figure 13 by crimping ears of clamp with Oetiker Tool or side cutters/cutting pliers. Repeat cluster connection for subsequent rows as required to create the ballast connections.



Figure 11, Bio-Brush Clusters Ballast Connection Tool Required: Oetiker 14100396 Pincer, Alternative: Side Cutters/ Cutting Pliers



Figure 12, Connecting Ballast Sections of Bio-Brush Clusters





Figure 13, Bio-Brush Ballast Connections and Crimping Process

3. Carefully cut and remove the packaging stretch wrap holding the clusters together and discard. Cut a slit in the poly wraps on the bio-brushes about one-(1) inch long along the axis of each bio-brush. Grasp the poly sleeve opposite of the slit and tear the sleeve downward until it is completely removed from the bio-brush. Repeat this for each bio-brush. After unpacking, a single bio-brush cluster should resemble Figure 14. Do not remove any cable ties from clusters.





Figure 14, Bio-Brush Unwrapped

4. After all clusters are unpackaged, systematically raise each bio-brush vertically from the tank floor (Figure 16) and feed each of the yellow float ropes through the lid of the tank.

5. For AS450-2 and AS500-2 (Figure 6), AS600-2 (Figure 7), AS1000-2 (Figure 9), and AS1500-2 (Figure 10), the center-outlet side bio-brush cluster should be slid over the outlet housing as noted in Figure 15.

The AS750-2 model (Figure 8) incorporates an offset outlet housing configuration using the same process for positioning the bio-brush around the outlet baffle.







Figure 15, Bio-Brush Cluster Installed Around Outlet Housing

6.Continue to raise the bio brush clusters vertically until they are fully extended (Figure 16). Feed yellow ropes through lid of tank and temporarily anchor ropes.



Figure 16, Finish Stack of Bio-Brushes

G. Installation Process – Diffuser(s), Air Line and Air Compressor

1. Locate on the approved plans where the air line will exit the tank (for example, through the side of a riser). As required, drill a 5/8-inch hole through the riser or tank. (Figure 17 and Figure 18). Models AS1000-2 and AS1500-2 with multiple air compressors will require multiple holes.



Figure 17, Air Line Exit



Figure 18, Drilling 5/8" Hole

Assemble Diffuser.



2. Remove two-(2) stainless screws from center diffuser section. See Figure 19.

Figure 19, Diffuser Assembly, Part One

3. Slide ballast tube onto bottom of diffuser section with a slight back and forth twisting motion until the small hole on diffuser section is in the center of the large hole in ballast tube. Insert screw and tighten until screw head is flush. Repeat process for attaching float tube to top of diffuser. See Figure 20.



Figure 20, Diffuser Assembly, Part Two

4. Slide air line retainer towards top of float tube. Retainer should be approximately 1" below the top of the float tube. See Figure 21.



Air Line retainer 1"

Figure 21, Diffuser Air Line Detail

Repeat step 1 through step 4 as needed for models containing multiple diffuser assemblies (AS1000-2 and AS1500-2).

5. Fill the tank with water or wastewater prior to installation of the diffuser assembly. Slowly lower the air line and diffuser assembly into bio-brush cluster (Figure 22) in the location shown in approved plan. When the diffuser hits the bottom of the tank, you will feel the air line become light.



Figure 22, Diffuser Installation inside Bio-Brush Cluster

6. Insert the free end of the air line through the 5/8-inch hole from step 1 and pull the air line through the hole. Adequate air line of about 12 to 18 inches should be left inside the tank. The slack in the air line ensures that the diffuser assembly rests on the bottom of the tank. Apply a bead of silicone sealant that meets ASTM C-920 around the air line where it exits the tank.

7. Models AS450-2, AS500-2, AS600-2, AS750-2 proceed to compressor installation in step 9

8. Models AS1000-2 and AS1500-2: Connect the air line from sintered stone diffusers and compressors to manifold assembly as shown in Figure 23 and Figure 24. Reference Figure 26 and Figure 27 to see the manifold system connection overview.



Figure 23, Manifold Assembly



Figure 24, Manifold Assembly



Figure 25, Models AS450-2, AS500-2, AS600-2 &AS750-2



Figure 27, Model AS1500-2

Installing Air Compressor

9. Check with a qualified electrician or serviceman if the grounding instructions are not completely understood or if in doubt as to whether the outlet is properly grounded. Do not modify the plug provided. If the plug provided will not fit the outlet, have the proper outlet installed by a qualified electrician.

This product is for use on a nominal 120-volt AC circuit and has a grounding plug that looks like the plug illustrated in Figure 28. Make sure that the product is connected to a GFCI outlet having the same configuration as the plug. No adapter should be used with this product.



Figure 28, Air Compressor's 3 prong plug (left) and GFCI Outlet (right)

10. Locate the air compressor as close to the outlet as possible. This product must be grounded. In the event of an electrical short circuit, grounding reduces the risk of electric shock by providing an escape wire for the electric current. This product is equipped with a cord having a grounding wire with an appropriate grounding plug. The plug must be plugged into an outlet that is properly installed and grounded in accordance with all local codes and ordinances.

DANGER: Improper installation of the grounding plug can result in a risk of electric shock. If repair or replacement of the cord or plug is necessary, do not connect the grounding wire to either flat blade terminal. The wire with insulation having an outer surface that is green with or without yellow stripes is the grounding wire

Length in feet	25	50	100	150	200	250	300	400	500
Wire size for amperage rating of 0 to 2 amps	18	18	18	16	16	14	14	12	12

Table 3, 120 Volt AC Extension Cord Recommendations

11. The compressor housing must always be resting on its base in a horizontal position. Ensure the selected location is not prone to temporary flooding such as a low area or near a gutter downspout. Evidence of flooding will void warranty.

12. Layout the air line from the tank to the compressor housing. Do not connect the air line to the compressor housing until completing the alarm installation. Peak performance is obtained

when the compressor housing is connected to the diffuser assembly with the shortest length of air line.

13. If the air line is not of sufficient length, measure the distance in feet from the compressor housing to the end of the air line. Contact Aero-Stream to purchase a properly sized air line extension kit to connect to the air line packaged with the product. An improperly sized air line will detrimentally affect the performance and life of this product and may void the warranty.

WARNING: Do not cover or encase the compressor housing as adequate ventilation is required to keep the motor cool.



H. Installation Process – Aero-Alert Alarm

Figure 29, Alarm and Float Switch Overview

1. Install the tee fitting in the output air line of the Eco-Nest unit (Figure 30). Clamp the air line with provide cable ties.

2. Connect the 1/8-inch air line from the tee to the black barbed fitting on the bottom of the Aero-Alert (Figure 30 and Figure 31).

3. For the A450-2, AS500-2, AS600-2, AS750-2 models connect air line from sintered diffuser assembly to output of tee fitting from step 1 (Figure 30)

4. For the AS1000-2 and AS1500-2 models, use the 20-foot section of 3/8-inch air line to connect the inlet of the manifold to the output tee fitting installed in step 1 and shown in Figure 30. Secure air line using provided cable ties.

5. Push the Aero-Alert post into the ground three-(3) to five-(5) inches. If the ground is hard use a $\frac{3}{4}$ -inch diameter wood or metal stake and a hammer to make three-(3) to five-(5) inch deep holes and push the Aero-Alert post into the formed hole. DO NOT HAMMER ON THE Aero-Alert enclosure to drive the unit into the ground.





1/8" Air Line into Pressure Switch

Figure 30, Fitting Installation

Figure 31, Underside of Alarm



Figure 32, Aero-Alert Installed

I. Install High Water Alarm Float

1. Per the approved plans, remove the tank lid on the selected and installed tank and determine the depth of the water in the tank and record depth.

2. Determine the best location for the float mast so the movement of the float is not interfering with the bio-brush clusters. Position the mast in the tank corner with the float towards the corner typically works best.

3. Back out the screws in the PVC receiver sections. See Figure 33

4. Insert the mast sections into the receivers with the section containing the float clamp at the upper most position. Tighten the screws until the head of the screws bottom out on the receiver.

5. Using the measurement of the water depth in step 1, mark a line on the side of the PVC pipe measuring from the bottom of the base towards the top end of the pipe. Slide the float clamp up or down so the bottom of the clamp is two-(2) inches below the water mark and tighten clamp. See Figure 34



Figure 33, Screw Detail



Figure 34, Float Clamp

6. Drill a 5/8-inch hole through the side of the riser to allow the float switch cord to be pushed through. Reference process in Figure 17 for detail.

7. Feed the free end of the float switch through the hole.

8. Pull the excess float switch cord through the hole and mark the cord at the point it exits the tank.

9. Install the strain relief around the cord at the mark. Grasping & compressing the strain relief with pliers, push the strain relief into the 5/8-inch hole. Apply a bead of silicone sealant that meets ASTM C-920 around the strain relief. See Figure 35.





Figure 35, Strain Relief

10. Plug the free end of the float switch wire into the wire connector on the Aero-Alert. See Figure 36.



Figure 36, Float Switch Connector (Left) and Aero-Alert Connector (Right)

11. Bury the float switch cord three-(3) to four-(4) inches below the ground surface.

J. Securing Bio-Brush Ropes

1. Install the safety barrier as instructed in the Riser Installation Guide and as required by Indiana code IC 16 -41-25-3.

2. Remove the ropes from the temporary tie off and attach all end loops on the ropes through the carabiner clip. Feed the ropes and carabiner clip through the bottom of the safety barrier. See Figure 37.







Figure 37, Carabiner Clip Connection

3. Install tank lid following processes instructed in the Riser Installation Guide.

K. Installation of Outlet Filter

1. Tank must contain outlet filter housing for installation of outlet filter as required by Indiana Rule 410 IAC 6-8.3-64.

2. Install outlet filter into outlet filter housing as identified on the approved plans associated with the permit.

L. Startup Procedures

1. After completion of the installation, plug the air compressor into a 120-volt outlet

2. Allow the system to fill with wastewater. An option is to fill the system with fresh water.

3. Remove the lid and determine the depth of the water in the tank and record depth.

4. Allow the equipment to operate continuously.

5. During the first few days you may smell a strong septic odor. This odor will disappear after the system converts to an aerobic process.

M. Diagnostic Techniques

WARNING: Content in this section pertains to authorized Eco-Nest providers only! Property owners must contact the service provider listed on the front of this manual if product assistance is required. A property owner is not permitted to perform any diagnostics or product servicing. Failure to comply with the installation manual requirements may void the product warranty.

System Alarm Triggered

The alarm light illuminates for two conditions, either a signal from the air switch or a signal from the float switch. If the system alarm is triggered, follow the steps below to determine the cause of the alarm.

1. Verify that the liquid in the tank is at the proper level. The liquid level should be approximately at the bottom of the outlet pipe.

a. If the tank level is elevated correct this issue before proceeding with the troubleshooting steps.

2. Unplug the float from the alarm box. See Figure 29. If the light goes out, proceed to step 5. If the light does not go out, proceed to step 3.

3. Make sure the air line connections between the compressor housing and the diffuser are not leaking. If the connections are not leaking, go to step 4.

4. Make sure the small air line is tightly connected to the black tee-fitting and the fitting on the bottom of the alarm box.

- a. If the connections are tight, pinch the large air line after the black tee-fitting (on the tank side of the tee) to deadhead the pump. The sound output of the pump will change.
- b. If the light goes out, the air switch is o.k, proceed to step 5.

- c. If the light does not go out, contact Aero-Stream at 877-254-7093.
- 5. Plug the float into the alarm box. Open the septic tank cover and make sure the float switch is hanging vertically in the tank. If not, push the float downward with a stick until the cord and float are vertical. If the light goes out, go to step 6.
- 6. While allowing the float to hang from its bracket, adjust the float switch clamp on the mast upward until the light goes out.
 - a. If the light does not go out, contact the authorized service provider.
 - b. Return float switch to position identified on OSS.

Odor Event

An odor event can be caused by hydraulic overloading from the dwelling, surface or ground water entering the tank through a crack or opening or by runback from the soil absorption field if it is failed.

Systematically eliminate each of the potential causes of hydraulic overload to find the source.

An odor event can also be caused by one of the following:

- Organic overloading
- Chemical or cleaning product abuse
- Bacterial additives (directly or indirectly added to the system)
- Lack of system pumping.

Systematically eliminate each of the potential causes to find the source.

High Water Event

A high water event can be caused by hydraulic overloading from the dwelling, surface or ground water entering the tank through a crack or opening or by runback from the absorption field if it is failed.

Systematically eliminate each of the potential causes to find the source.

Low Air Flow Event

A low air event can be caused by the compressor not operating caused by a tripped circuit or GFCI breaker or a severed power cord on the compressor.

Systematically eliminate each of the potential causes.

A compressor that is operating but has low air flow to the tank can be caused by an air compressor that needs servicing by the Aero-Stream factory, a severed airline, a disconnected airline at either the compressor or at the diffusers or a broken diffuser.

To investigate a low air flow condition, disconnect the airline at the tee fitting after the alarm and measure the air pressure. The pressure should measure three-(3) to five-(5) psi. If the air pressure is below this range, contact Aero-Stream to obtain a return material authorization

number (RMA) to return the product for servicing. In the event that an air compressor must undergo off-site repairs, the local authorized representative must maintain a stock of air compressors that may be temporarily installed until repairs are completed. Emergency service must be available within 48h of a service request.

If the pressure is within the specified range, plug the air discharge tube and determine if the alarm signal stops. If the alarm signal stops, reconnect the airline and repeat the pressure test and finger plug sequence at each joint in the airline until the issue is identified. Repair or replace any failed component.

Tank Pumping Requirements

The tank(s) need to be pumped at regular intervals to ensure proper treatment of the wastewater. At a minimum, all chambers of the tank(s) shall be pumped within three-(3) year intervals or before the combination of sludge and scum layer exceeds 30% of the tank volume. Local ordinances may require more frequent maintenance.

The bio-brush clusters do not need to be removed when pumping solids from the tank. Care shall be taken when pumping the tank to avoid sucking the bio-brushes into the suction hose.

It is normal to have a heavy biomass attached to the bio-brushes. It is not required to remove the biomass for proper system operation. If removal of the biomass is required for another type of service, simply wash the biomass off the bio-brushes with a high-pressure garden hose nozzle.

NOTE: Do not use a pressure washer as it may damage the components.

As the tank refills with wastewater, the floats on the bio-brushes will raise the brushes vertically. After the tank is refilled, the service provider shall visually inspect the biobrushes to ensure they returned to the vertical position. If the bio-brushes are not vertical, use a stick, rake, or hoe to position them vertically. An option to waiting for the tank to fill with wastewater is to fill the tank with clear water and inspect the bio-brush positions.

N. Indiana Authorized Providers

Authorized Indiana Service providers (to date)

Refer to "103009 - IN Service provider and Authorized IN Installers.pdf

Design and Installation Training

Installation training and to be provided by Terry's Sewer Service to designers, installers and those involved in permitting onsite systems. Training is required prior to installation. Terry's Sewer Service will provide evidence of training and a copy of that certification and evidence will be maintained by Terry's Sewer Service and will be provided to IDOH. Terry's Sewer Service will directly supervise the first system installation for each installer to ensure that design/installation instructions are being followed.

Operation and Maintenance Training

Operation and maintenance training to be provided by Terry's Sewer Service. Terry's Sewer Service will provide evidence of training and a copy of that evidence will be maintained by Terry's Sewer Service and will be provided to IDOH. All authorized service providers shall follow provisions outlined in the Eco-Nest Indiana Approval and local health department requirements.

Additional Providers

Aero-Stream is committed to providing additional service providers as market demand increases.